

UI/UX Designer

Desired Job: UI/UX Designer

Citizenship: Yes

Veterans' Preference: No

erin.gregg@paperwaif.com linkedin.com/in/paperwaif eringregg.info | (509)449-1024

Desired Location: Remote, San

Antonio, Texas

Availability: Part-Time, Full-Time

SUMMARY

Design professional with 10+ years of experience working with user interfaces and software design tools for ideation, creative content, and independent projects, recently completing a responsive website for a client. Uniquely interested in information architecture, visual design, and branding, and especially drawn to the fashion and creative arts industries as well as ecommerce.

EDUCATION

- Website Development Certification, August 2023
- UX Design Certification, November 2022
- B. A. Fashion Design, IADT, March 2010

EXPERIENCE

Web Designer

Pacific Professional Services | March 2023 - May 2023

- Design a professional responsive website in 8 weeks for a client using Adobe XD and Wix
- Define the client's needs, and brainstorm using wireframes, flow charts, and sketches
- Conduct research on businesses similar to the client's and communicate effectively

Novelist/Digital Designer (Self-employed)

Paperwaif Books | September 2012 - Present

- Write, design, and download fiction novels from ideation to execution
- Care for my family and gain additional design skills while writing novels

Fashion Design Intern

Roxy/Quiksilver | September 2009 - December 2009

- Provide assistance to merchandisers and designers
- Sort prototypes, participate in critiques and shows, and organize designs in Photoshop

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Proficient in Figma, Sketch, Adobe CC, Google Slides, Microsoft Word, and iPages
- Basic knowledge of CSS, HTML, Javascript, Node, React, Mongo, and more
- Excels at details, staying focused, communicating effectively, and agile environments
- 60 WPM typing